5-1933

Legal Directory

Follow this and additional works at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj

Part of the Legal Profession Commons

Recommended Citation
(1933) "Legal Directory," Indiana Law Journal: Vol. 8: Iss. 8, Article 15.
Available at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol8/iss8/15

This Special Feature is brought to you for free and open access by the Law School Journals at Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Indiana Law Journal by an authorized administrator of Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. For more information, please contact wattn@indiana.edu.
Ed A. Bosse, Adams county prosecuting attorney, has moved his office from the Erwin building on South Second street in Decatur, to the K. of C. building. Mr. Bosse has moved into the law offices with Judge J. T. Merryman.

H. C. Lust, after having been in business in Benton County for something like twenty years in Fowler, has opened offices there for the general practice of the law.

Judge Frederick S. Caldwell has moved his offices from above the Citizens National Bank in Winchester, Indiana, to the corner of Main and North streets in the Odd Fellows building.

Herbert Wills, formerly of Waterloo, and E. Ross Adair, formerly of Albion, have formed a partnership for the general practice of the law with offices at 611-612 Citizens Trust Building, in Albion, Indiana.

Clarence B. Ullum, former inheritance tax appraiser and special representative of the state tax board, has entered the practice of law as a member of the firm of Neal, Williams and Ullum, 603 Continental Bank Building, Indianapolis, Indiana.

The law firm of Wallace and Randel, of Terre Haute, which includes Harry S. Wallace and Clyde Randel, has announced that Leon H. Wallace has become a member of the firm, and that it will continue under the firm name of Wallace, Randel and Wallace. The offices are located at 10 and 11 Tune building.

Herbert T. Rader announces the opening of a law office at 213-14 State Bank Building, Washington, Indiana.

Herbert A. Rundell, former judge of the Owen-Monroe circuit, has resumed the practice of the law with offices in the Gentry building, Bloomington, Indiana.

Fred I. King, who retired recently as secretary of the public service commission, will re-enter the practice of law in Indianapolis, with offices at 1008-1009 Odd Fellows building, with the firm of Ketcham, McTurnan & Higgins, but will not be a member of the firm. He will engage in the general practice of the law, but will specialize in utility practice.

Frank R. Beckwith, former director of colored welfare for the Indiana industrial board, has formed a law partnership with Henry R. Wilson, Jr., and has opened a law office at 152 E. Court Street, Indianapolis, Indiana.